City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, March 22, 2021
4:30 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Maurice D. Davis, Chairperson, Ward 2
Allan Griggs, Vice Chairperson, Ward 8

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Monica Galloway, Ward 7

Eva Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final March 22, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

AMENDED PUBLIC NOTICE
In Accordance with the Newly Revised Open Meetings Act
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring the
Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of legislative
authority, which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19
related executive orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that he MSC clarify that
their order does not go into effect untif October 30, 2020. On Monday Oclober 12, 2020, the
Michigan Supreme Court rejected Governor Whiltmer's request to defay the effect of its decision
to strike down the EPG. On Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bilf 1108 passed, amending the
Open Meetings Act to allow municipalities to hold electronic meetings before January 1, 2021
and refroactive to March 18, 2020. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into
taw Senate Bifl 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. On November 15, an order from the
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) prohibits gatherings at
non-residential venues beginning November 18. Therefore, pursuant to the amended Open
Meetings Act and the DHHS order, the folfowing meeting is scheduled electronically:

Flint City Council Special Affairs Committee
Monday, March 22, 2021, at 4:30 p.m.

The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCp2cWTuocUM3awlUdxXWzwaw> or through Start
Meeting Solution by dialing (617) 944-8177.

1. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephone,
participants will also call (617} 944-8177:

a. Al calfers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council
ON ANY SUBJECT;

¢.  Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed two (2)
minutes for public speaking during each meeting;

d. The speaker will be returned fo mute after the 2 minutes have expired;

e. After the telephonic public speakers for the fast committee meeting are completed, emailed
public comments will be read by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments will be timed for 2
minutes;

f.  Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VII), there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker per meeting,

Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of the
meetings WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.

2. The public may send public comments by email to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com
no tater than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time of 4:30 p.m.

3. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by
ernailing a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with the
subject line Request for Accomrmodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 fo
request accommodation - including but not limited to interpreters.

ff there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at
(810} 766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 3/19/2021



SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final March 22, 2021

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meelings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shalf state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityofflint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityoffiint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityofflint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalioway@cityoffiint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1108, as passed on October 13, 2020, and signed into law on October 16, 2020.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COUNCIL RESPONSE

RESOLUTIONS

210130 Contract/Stantec Consuiting Services, Inc./Flint River Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) Map Revisions Project

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc., for the Flint River Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) Map Revisions project, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$300,000.00 [Other Grants Fund Acct. No. 171-331.801-000 = $270,000.00 and
Other Grants Fund Acct. No. 171-331.969-100 = $30,000.00.] [NOTE: FEMA is
requiring the City of Flint fo update its flood maps for the Flint River. The city was
successful in obtaining a grant from the C.S. Mott Foundation to cover the cost of
remapping the floodplains.]

210135 Kennedy Industries, Inc./Lift Station Pumps

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to Kennedy Industries, Inc. for lift
station pumps, as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $277,782.00 [Sewer Fund Acct. No. 590-550.300-977.000].

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 3/19/202%



SPECIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final March 22, 2021

210136

Transparency/Review of Attorney Fees/Reimbursement of Expenses/Flint Water
Litigation Settlement

Resolution resolving that the Mayor and Flint City Council requests that Judge Levy
retain a court-appointed expert or appoint the special master to assist in reviewing
the Motion. [NOTE: On March 8, 2021, plaintiffs' counsel for the water litigation
settlement filed a Motion for attorneys' fees and reimbursement of expenses
incurred by Co-Lead Class Counsel, Co-Liaison Counsel and the law firms that
have worked with and under their supervision. The Flint community needs
transparency at every stop of this settliement process, inciuding the Court's review
of the Motion for attorney fees and, in particular, the reimbursement of expenses.
The Mayor and Flint City Council take no position in the outcome of the Motion but
believe that the public would benefit from an expert, independent review and
analysis of the complex and voluminous Motion and its supporting documentation.]

APPOINTMENTS

210134

Reappointment/Mass Transportation Authority (MTA) Board/Quincy Murphy

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the reappointment of
Quincy Murphy (322 E. Myrtle Avenue, Flint, Michigan, 48505) to serve a two-year
term on the Mass Transportation Authority (MTA) Board of Directors, commencing
retroactively on March 31, 2019 and expiring on March 31, 2023. [NOTE; By way of
background, Mr. Murphy's term on the MTA expired March 31, 2019, although he
has continued to serve]

ORDINANCES

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADDITIONAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 3/19/2021



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTIONNO: ____
MAR 1 72021

PRESENTED:

PROP(.)/Sgi ‘#21 000591 ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC FOR
S el S DN A DR, LA UV LA N DERVEC ES, INC FOR
FLINT RIVER FEMA MAP REVISIONS PROQJECT

The Finance Department - Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited proposals for the Flint River
FEMA Map Revisions project.

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., 11687 Lebanon Road, Cincinnati, OH 45241-20120 was the
responsive bidder from two (2) solicitations for said requirements,

Funding for said services will come from the following accounts for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21):

Name of Account Account # Grant # Amount
Other Grants Fund 171,331-801.000 PCSM-FEMA20 $270,006.00
Other Grants Fund 171.331-969,100 PCSM-FEMA20 $ 30,000.00

FY21 GRAND TOTAL $300,000.60

IT IS RESOLVED, that the proper city officials are to do all things necessary to enter into
a contract with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., for Flint River FEMA Map Revisions project in the
amountapt to exceed for FY21 (07/01/20 - 06/30/21) $300,000.00.

APFROVED AS FORM; APEROVED AS TO FINANCE:
N - .
Pt . (g YAy

FAN
A@Wh er, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Interit Chief Financial Officer

F(}THE TY OE FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL;

- .

Kate Fields, City Council President

FYZi-03:03°202 LI4M



CITY OF FLINT

STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: March 2, 2021
BID/PROPOSAL# 21000591

AGENDA (TEM TITLE: FEMA Map Revision
PREPARED BY Mark Adas, P.E., City Engineer, Department of Transportation

VENDOR NAME: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

FEMA is requiring the City of Flint to update their fiood maps for the Flint River. It had been decades
since the maps were last updated. During that time, two dams have been removed [the Hamilton
Dam and the Fiber Dam located downstream from the Hamilton Dam}. In addition, Consumers
Energy dredged a section of the Flint River that had been used many years ago to fuel a power plant
that was located close to where U of M Flint exists today. All these physical changes aitered the
hydraulic characteristics of the Flint River. The City of Flint was successful in obtaining a grant to
cover the cost of the project of remapping the floodplains.

This project was bid out and two bids were received. Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. was the low
bidder and was the most qualified.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: P

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [ ] NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: e
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
296 Other Grants Fund 171.331-801.000 PCSM-FEMA20 $270,000.00
296 Other Grants Fund 171.331-9869.100 PCSM-FEMA20 $30,000.00
FY21 GRAND TOTAL $300,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES X} NO [] REQUISITION NO: 21004086

ey
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: /Z%\_ @\/ Date: (34, [Q%I 2.\

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES NO []
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract] 1YEAR

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1} YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal}



CITY OF FLINT
Department of Public Works & Utilities

Sheldon A. Nestey

Mayor
March 2, 2021
TO: Joyce A. McClane
Purchasing Manager
FROM: Mark Adas, City Engineer @
Public Works & Utilities
SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION ~ STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. —

PROPOSAL #21-591

Fhave carefully reviewed the bids received for the Flint River remapping project. | am

recommending the low bidder, Stantec Consulting Services, in the amount not to exceed
$300,000.00.

Requisition #21004086 has been pre-encumbered. I you have any questions or concems, fesl
free to give me a call at ext 2603.

km

CITY HALL 1101 8. SAGINAW SBTREET  FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502 TEL: 810-768-713%8  FAX: 210-780-7249



CITY OF FLINT

(] . NoTArPROVED

vy

{Mark Adas, City Engineer)



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Flint River FEMA Map Revisions
PROPOSAL #21000591
Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 - 6/30/21
Bidder #1: Spalding DeDecker, 905 South Blvd. East

Rochester Hills, Mt 48307

Total Fee Option 1 - $314,600.00

Total Fee Option 2 - $410,800.00

Bidder #2: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., 11687 Lebanon Road
Cincinnati, OH 45241-20120

Total Fee Option 1 - $198,246

Total Fee Option 2 - $248,608



TOTAL PRICE PROPOSAL
FLINT RIVER FEMA MAP
REVISIONS

Proposal # 21000591

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

December 9, 2020




PPV OPIUIIDOIIIIIIPIUSIYISP IS IDODOPYPSPOPOOOOW

=08t Proposa! -

SPRIREMINE | Stantec- (Schelbly, Malocha, :
5 a Collection - SRy Neupane, Dobson) 9 : $13224
andReview - §

B Wade Trim - (8liss) 192 $17,000 $1,000

Stantec- (Peyton,

Schelbly, Malocha, 250 §33,970
LaRiviere, Neupane, Dobson)

Wade Trim - (Bahs, Fahey) 32 $5,000

Bobfoal -~ - ' BT $38,970
Stantec- (Peyton, Scheibly,

LaRiviere, Neupane, Dobson, 294 $41,370
Pooler)

Wade Trim - (Bahs, Fahey, 274 $40,800 $1,200
Kenyorn)

Stantec- (Scheibly, LaRlviere,

Neupane, Dobson) 144 $21,020
Wade Trim 0 80
Stantec- (Peyton, Scheibly,

LaRiviere, Neupane, Pogler, 148 $20,662

Dobson)

Wade Trim - (Bahs, Fahey)

Total Fee Option }

BTANTEC  CITY OF FLINT  FLINT RIVER FEMA MAP REVISIONS TUTAL PRICE PROPOSAL 2



\'@@O-@Q0@@900&!00&!0@oﬂﬂuwuuuuouxvawiouquwwuwwm

Pooler)

Kenyon}

Tolal Fee Option 2

STANTEC CITY OF FLINT

Stantec- (Scheibly, Malocha,
LaRiviere, Neupane, Dobson)

Sibtotal

104 $14052

Stantec- (Peyton,

LaRiviere, Neupane, Dobson)

Stantec- (Payton, Scheibly,

Wade Trim - (Bahs, Fahey,

Stantec- (Scheibly, LaRiviere,
Neupane, Dobson)

Stantec- (Peyton, Scheibly,

& Wade Trim - (Bliss) 192 $17,000
Scheibly, Malocha, 254 $35,585
Wade Trim - (Bahs, Fahey) 32 $5,000
LaRiviere, Neupane, Dobson, 534 $75,656

224 $40,800

240 534,652

0 50

LaRiviere, Neupane, Pooler, 148 $20662

FLIKT RIVER FEMA MAP REVISIONS TOTAL PRICE PROPDSAL

$1,000

$32,052

$40,586

$1,200

$117,656

534,652




CITY OF FLINT

PROPOSAL #21000604

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION NO;
PRESENTED:
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC FOR LIFT STATION PUMPS

The Finance Department - Division of Purchases and Supplies solicited proposals for Lift Station Pumps
for Water Pollution Control-F — Department of Public Works; and

Kennedy Industries, Inc., was the responsive bidder from two (2) solicitations for said requirements,

Funding for said services are available in the following account for FY21 (07/01/20 —~ 06/30/21):

Account Name

Account Number Amount

Lift Station Pumps (Equipment)

590-550.300-977.000 $277,782.00

FY21 (07/01/20 — 06/30/21) Total | $277,782.00

IT IS RESOLVED that the appropriate City officials are hereby authorized to issue a purchase order to
Kennedy Industries, Inc. for Lift Station Pumps in the amount not to exceed for FY21 (07/01/20 —

06/30/21) $277.782.00.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Todon

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:

CLDE D EDWARDE 26281135 ERT

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

Joyt® A Molisne Mar 15, 2031 2144 £DT:

Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager

JAM-FYa1: 3-15-21

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

STy

Shelbi Frayer, Interim Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, City Council President



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 03/12/2021
BID/PROPOSAL#: Proposal 21000604

AGENDA (TEM TITLE: Lift Station Pumps

PREPARED BY:

VENDOR NAME: Kennedy Industries, inc.
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

WPC utilizes vertical dry-pit pumps and variable speed drives in several of its remote lift stations. The
existing pumps in Lift Station 2 and 9 are old, obsolete, and in urgent need of replacement. The new
pumps and drives are of a new design. They will increase reliability reduce operations and
maintenance costs. They are guaranteed not to clog, and will prevent sewage backups into
basements.

| recommend that the lowest bidder, Kennedy Industries, Inc., be awarded the bid in the amount of
$277,782.00 for Lift Station Pumps.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Acceunt Number Code Amount

DPW-WPC | Equipment 590-550.300-977.000 $277,782.00

FY21 GRAND TOTAL $277,782.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES (X NO ] REQUISITION NO: 210004032

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [X] NO ]
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the controct) YEARS

Cloyce McCiane -COF 02-01-20
SAYEARLYPONFY2021\Awtomation\Projects\Lift Station Pumps Bid Review doox




CITY OF FLINT

m
WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term aof the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): None.

{Mfchaeu Brawn interim DPW Director)

Oloyce McCione ~LOF 02-01-20
S\YEARLYPO\FY2021\Automation\Projects\Lift Station Pumps B.d Review.docx



Bidder #1: Kennedy Industries, Inc.

SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED iN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Lift Station Pumps
PROPOSAL¥ 21000604

Approximate Annual Quantities - Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the periad 7/1/20 - 6/30/21

4925 Holtz Drive, Wixom, Mi 48393 e
Quantity | U/m Description Unit Price Amount
Lift Station#2 Drypit Submersible
2 Each Style Pump with Smart Run VFD $68,927.00 | $137,854.00
A— - - -
Lift Station #9 Drypit Submersible
2 _._ia_ih Style Pump with Smart RunVFD $69,964.00 ;_13?'928'00
TotAL | $277.782.00
Bidder #2: Wastewater Solutions, LLC
i 102 NE 2" St., Suite 510, Boca Raton, Ft 33432
Quantity u/m | Descrlpﬂon Unit Price Amount
Each Lift Station #2 Drypit Submersible $145,592.00 p
2 ac Style Pump with Smart Run VFD 59200 | $145,592.00
Lift Station #9 Drypit Submersible
2 ¢l U y a
1 ?ach Style Pump with Smart RunVFD $145,592.00| $145,592.00

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION

8id results posted are before evaiuation teom review ond award recommendation.



IN THE REVIEW OF ATTORNEY
RESOLUTION CALLING FOR TRANSPARENCY
FEES AND REIMBURSMENT OF EXPENSES FOR THE FLINT WATER
LITIGATION SETTLEMENT

BY THE MAYOR & FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the Flint community has suffered significant and ongoing trauma as a result of the Flint
Water Crisis; and

Whereas, on January 21, 2021, the Honorable Judith Levy granted preliminary appr.oyal for
settlement of numerous Flint Water Litigation cases, No. 5:16-cv-10444-JEL-MKM, arising out

of the City’s use of the Flint River from 2014-2015; and

Whereas, on March 8, 2021, Plaintiffs’ counsel filed a motion (“Motion”) for attorneys’ fees and
reimbursement of expenses incurred by Co-Lead Class Counsel, Co-Liaison Counsel, and the
law firms that have worked with and under their supervision; and

Whereas the Flint community needs transparency at evety step of this settlement process
including the Court’s review of the Motion for attorney fees and, in particular, the
reimbursement of expenses; and

Whereas, the Mayor and Flint City Council take no position on the outcome of the Motion, but
believe that the public would benefit from an expert, independent review and analysis of the
complex and voluminous Motion and its supporting documentation; and

Whereas the Mayor and Flint City Council understand that Judge Levy has the authority to retain

a court-appointed expert or appoint a special master to assist the Court and the residents of Flint
in evaluating the Motion;

Now, therefore be it resolved, that the Mayor and Flint City Council requests that Judge Levy
retain a court-appointed expert or appoint the special master to assist in reviewing the Motion,

FOR/HE CITY w: AP VED&?[O FORM:

“Shéldon A. Neeley, Mayor' Angéla W@Iex‘, hief Legal Officer
APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, City Council President

Administestion 03/06/2020



CITY OF FLINT

BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3

DTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: @(_ééﬁ—%/ &2

{PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE}

Bloyee Mcllane ~LOF 02-01-20



RESOLUTION NO.: g g '
PRESENTED: MAR 2 2 2om

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE RE-APPOINTMENT OF QUINCY MURPHY TO THE
MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, Mayor, Sheldon A. Neeley recommends the re-appoiniment of Quincy Murphy
(322 East Myrtle, Flint, MI 48505) 10 the Mass Transportation Authority Board of Directors; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the re-appointment of
Quincy Murphy to serve a two-year term on the Mass Transportation Authority Board of Directors,
comumencing retroactively on March 3] + 2019 and expiring March 31, 2023.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FOR 7. CITY OF FLINT:
P ;

Ofrwagn%)ﬂm%n //fo»zf/ )4 M

Angela %heeler, Chief Legal Officer Sheldon A, Néelé’y, Mayé’r

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL.:

Kate Fields, City Councilﬁwl’resident



FROM: Quincy Murphy
322 E, Myrtle Ave
Flint Mi. 48505
810-308-4862

Date: March 12, 2021 (Friday)
Request: Reappointment of the M.T.A Board of Directors
Memo:

To whom it may concern. | am respectfully seeking the Reappointment of the M.T.A. Board of
Directors. | have served under the leadership of Former Mayor Dayne Walling, Karen Weaver
and now is respectfully requesting the consideration of the Honorable Mayor Sheldon Neely.

Accomplishments and Experience

¢ Former Charter Commissioner for the City of Flint

¢ Mass Transportation Authority Board Member current

s Community Navigator for FACEP testing for legionnaire in Flint/Genesee County

= Fighting for Safe Drinking/Affordable Water in Washington, Lansing and Flint

* Responsible lobbying funding, Upkeep, Maintenance, and Improvement of Dewey Park
* Instrumental and helping low income to moderate residents with home improvement

* Proud Partner of the Genesee County Clean & Green Program mowing and maintaining
Vacant Lots, and Decorative Boarding.

* Former Elected N.A.A.C.P Executive Board Member 2015-2016

¢ Instrumentalin a team of Organizations collecting data for $20 Million Demo Funds
* Over 25 years of Organizing Community Projects, Activities, and Programs

¢ Regularly attend City Council, and Committee Meetings

Work Experience:

* Former Organizer for Flint Michigan United Satellite Site

* Wayne State University FACEP Navigator

* Former University of Michigan Flint Supervisor Facilities Management
» Community Consultant for Flint Weed & Seed Program

® Current Employee of Lear Corporation



